
From: Municipal Planning   
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 3:33 PM 
To: Rachel Mulholland <Rachel.Mulholland@barrie.ca> 
Cc: Melissa McCabe <Melissa.McCabe@barrie.ca> 
Subject: RE: Notice of Complete Application & Public Meeting (D30-004-2025 - 89 Big Bay Point Rd) 

Thank you for your circulation.   

Enbridge Gas does not object to the proposed application(s) however, we reserve the right to 
amend or remove development conditions. This response does not signify an approval for the 
site/development. 

 

Please continue to forward all municipal circulations and clearance letter requests electronically to 
MunicipalPlanning@Enbridge.com.  

 

Regards, 

Willie Cornelio CET (he/him) 

Sr Analyst, Municipal Planning 

Engineering 

— 

 
ENBRIDGE 
TEL: 416-495-6411 
500 Consumers Rd, North York, ON M2J1P8 

 
enbridge.com 
Safety. Integrity. Respect. Inclusion. 

 

 

 

From: Melissa McCabe <Melissa.McCabe@barrie.ca>  
Sent: Monday, May 5, 2025 1:27 PM 
To: Alex Nuttall <Alex.Nuttall@barrie.ca>; Bala Araniyasundaran 
<Bala.Araniyasundaran@barrie.ca>; Barb Perreault <Barb.Perreault@barrie.ca>; Carlissa McLaren 
<Carlissa.McLaren@barrie.ca>; City Council <Council@barrie.ca>; cityclerks 
<cityclerks@barrie.ca>; Dave Friary <Dave.Friary@barrie.ca; Frank Palka <Frank.Palka@barrie.ca>; 
Jennifer Roberts <Jennifer.Roberts@barrie.ca>; Kelan Jylha <Kelan.Jylha@barrie.ca>; Kelly Oakley 





Email: Melissa.McCabe@barrie.ca  

Office: 705-739-4220 x5021 | Fax: 705-739-4270 
www.barrie.ca 

This email message (including attachments, if any) is intended for the use of the individual or entity 
to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, proprietary, confidential and 
exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this communication in error, please notify the sender and delete this e-mail immediately. If 
this email is intended for you, please consider the environment before printing. 
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Date:  May 12th 2025 

Attention: Rachel Mulholland 

RE: Request for Comments 

File No.: D30-004-2025 

  

Applicant: 1417788 ONTARIO LIMITED C/O Rudy Mak, Innovative Planning 

Solutions 

Location 89 Big Bay Point Road 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



2 
 

 

   

COMMENTS: 

 
 

Alectra Utilities (formerly PowerStream) has received and reviewed the proposed Application for Zoning By-law 

Amendment. This review, however, does not imply any approval of the project or plan.   

We have no objection to the zoning change with the understanding the new project must meet the clearances from 

our lines. In the event that the building commences construction, and the clearance between any component of the 

building structure and the adjacent existing overhead and underground electrical distribution system violates the 

Occupational Health and Safety Act, the customer will be responsible for 100% of the costs associated with Alectra 

making the work area safe. All construction work will be required to stop until the safe limits of approach can be 

established.  

In the event the building is completed, and the clearance between the building and the adjacent existing overhead 

and underground electrical distribution system violates the any of applicable standards, acts or codes referenced, the 

customer will be responsible for 100% of Alectra’s cost for any relocation work. 

The customer will be responsible for contacting our New Connections department. Based on the characteristics (type) 

of project and size this will determine if a Service Design (Layout) or an Industrial Commercial or Institutional project 

(ICI) Service Application Information form will be required. Alectra will provide required standards upon request. This 

will avoid delays in the building process. 

 

References:  

• Ontario Electrical Safety Code,  latest edition (Clearance of Conductors from Buildings)   

• Ontario Health and Safety Act,  latest edition (Construction Protection) 

• Ontario Building Code, latest edition (Clearance to Buildings)  

• PowerStream (Construction Standard 03-1, 03-4),  attached 

• Canadian Standards Association, latest edition (Basic Clearances) 

If more information is required, please contact: 

 
Mr. Stephen Cranley  
Supervisor, Distribution Design, ICI & Layouts (North)  
Phone: 1-877-963-6900 ext. 31297 
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E-mail:  stephen.cranley@alectrautilities.com 
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From: Alison McLean   
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2025 3:20 PM 
To: cityclerks <cityclerks@barrie.ca> 
Subject: RE: Notice of Complete Application & Public Meeting (D30-004-2025 - 89 Big Bay Point Rd) 
 
Good afternoon, 
  
Thank you for circulating this application for zoning By-law amendment for review and comment. 
  
D30-004-2025 does not warrant our review as the property is located outside of an area that is 
regulated by the LSRCA.   
  
Notably, the proposals are not considered “major development” under the applicable provincial and 
regional plans, and we will not be offering a formal planning comment letter.  
  
Have a great afternoon, 
 
Alison McLean (she/her) 
Planning Administrator 
Lake Simcoe Region Conservation Authority 
120 Bayview Parkway, 
Newmarket, Ontario L3Y 3W3 
Office: 905-895-1281 ext. 242 

 

A.McLean@lsrca.on.ca | www.LSRCA.on.ca 
Twitter: @LSRCA 
Facebook: LakeSimcoeConservation 
  
Our working hours may be different. Please do not feel obligated to reply outside of your scheduled working hours. Let’s work together to 
help foster healthy work-life boundaries. 
 
The information in this message (including attachments) is directed in confidence solely to the person(s) named above and may not be 
otherwise distributed, copied or disclosed. The message may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from 
disclosure under the Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act and by the Personal Information Protection 
Electronic Documents Act. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the message 
without making a copy. Thank you. 
 



From: Nicole Vankooten   
Sent: Friday, May 9, 2025 11:52 AM 
To: Rachel Mulholland <Rachel.Mulholland@barrie.ca> 
Subject: D30-004-2025; 89 Big Bay Point Road 

 

Good morning Rachel! 
 
This property is outside of the Nottawasaga Valley Conservation Authority jurisdiction, so we have 
no comments/concerns. 
 
Kindly, 
  
Nicole Vankooten |  BAS, MA │Development Review Assistant  
Nottawasaga Valley Conservation Authority 
8195 8th Line, Utopia, ON L0M 1T0 
T 705-424-1479 ext. 233 
nvankooten@nvca.on.ca│nvca.on.ca 
This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and 
may contain confidential and privileged information.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or 
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and 
destroy all copies of the original message. 

  

 




